



AARON DICKENS

TELEVISION ANCHOR

Anchor/MMJ with over 15 years of experience in the television news industry. I am not afraid to hit the streets and get real people who resonate with viewers. I am a good human and love anchor moments, revealing my personality. Supporting staff in a positive way is also very important to me.

EXPERIENCE

ANCHOR/MMJ

KGTV ABC San Diego | June 2022 to present

- Active anchor. I enjoy standing for long periods of time and moving around the studio.
- I shoot and produce my own local content to "wow" viewers with something new every hour.
- Find solutions to viewers' problems
- Character driven stories
- Creative live shots and standups

EVENING ANCHOR

KOTA Territory News|Oct 2020 to June 2022

- Anchor 9pm and 10pm shows Monday through Friday
- Pitch local lead stories and front them live
- Produce, write, edit and mmj on a daily basis
- Facebook lives from breaking news scenes
- Write and adlib breaking news under tight deadlines
- Engaging TikToks

PRODUCER

Fox News Channel | 2017-2020

- Dayside producer for Bill Hemmer. 3-hour national live show
- The daytime shows get the most breaking news out of all the shows
- I line produced and wrote for the shows for over 3 years.

ANCHOR/REPORTER

NY1 News| 2007-2017

- Dayside Anchor and MMJ for 10 years
- Anchored and produced hourly newscasts
- Expert on hitting the streets and turning pkgs quickly
- Weekly exclusives, maintaining sources through immersing myself in the community

CONTACT

📞 917-946-4404

✉ dickenssandiego@gmail.com

📍 Reel:

<https://vimeo.com/1027406820/ce86fd9c27>

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF JOURNALISM

New York University

- Interned for ABC News, MTV News and Saturday Night Live while in college. Lorne Michaels hired me during my internship.

SKILLS

- AP ENPS, iNEWS, Newsdesk
- Writing, producing and fronting vsts quickly and accurately when breaking news comes in
- Finding characters and organic content in the community
- Expert in editing and creative graphics